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Ms. Nancy Marconi  
OEB Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board  
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor  
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Toronto, ON M4P 1E4  
 
January 16, 2023 
 
EB-2022-0200 Enbridge 2024 Rebasing Application 

Pollution Probe Letter on Intervenor Evidence  

 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi:  
 
Pollution Probe is in receipt of letters dated today from Environmental Defence (ED), IGUA and BOMA 
related to Intervenor evidence proposed for the above noted proceeding.  Pollution Probe recommends 
that the OEB approve these proposals as submitted. The issues outlined in the proposals specifically 
address issues relevant to this proceeding. In alignment with OEB direction, parties coordinated with 
stakeholders in development of the proposals in an efficient manner. Pollution Probe is not proposing to 
retain a separate expert since the experts proposed will provide objective third party expert input on 
issues relevant to Pollution Probe.  
 
Similar to other proceedings and previous direction provided by the OEB, Pollution Probe will file 
industry best practice information through the proceeding as appropriate. This is already 
accommodated through the process outlined by the OEB and no incremental approvals are required to 
accommodate this. 
 
Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.   

 

  
 
Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA  
Michael Brophy Consulting Inc. 
Consultant to Pollution Probe  
Phone: 647-330-1217  
Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com 
 
Cc: Vanessa Innis (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com) 

David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP (via email) 
Dennis M. O’Leary, Aird & Berlis LLP (via email) 
All Parties (via email) 
Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)   
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